THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS CROWDER, CPPO CPPB ERIN QUIROGA, MBA, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASSISTANT PURCHASING AGENT

COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21* Street)
Fifth (5") Floor
GALVESTON, TX 77550
(409) 770-5371

April 19, 2024

PROJECT NAME: Evacuation Transportation Services
SOLICITATION NO: RFP #B242016
RE: ADDENDUM #1

To All Prospective Proposers:

The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your proposal submittal(s):

Questions:

Question #1: Who is the current transportation provider or providers?
Response: There is no current commercial transportation provider.
Question #2: What are the current rates with current vendor(s)?
Response: See question #1, not applicable.

Question #3: Are you able to provide a copy of agreement with the current vendor?
Response: See question #1, not applicable.

Question #4: Can this bid be awarded to multiple vendors?

Response: The intent of the bid should be consistent with accommodating the transportation needs of Galveston County when
the contract is activated.

Question #5: Is there a minimum number of days for this job because usually other countries/cities request for 05 days?

Response: No, there is no minimum days for the job.
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Question #6: How many buses are needed?

Response: The number of buses will depend on the number of people needing assistance. Safely transport up to 2,500
residents, luggage, and pets from Galveston County to shelter hub locations within the State of Texas and back to
the point of embarkation.

Question #7: Is itincluded in the price, hotel/accommodation and fuel?

Response: The bid response should include any expenses necessary to provide bus transportation services.

Question #8: Avre you able to send us the previous bids submitted for our record public and study to offer the best rates?
Response: See question #1.

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5™) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
E-mail: rufus.crowder(co.galveston.tx.us

If you have any further questions regarding this bid, please address them to Rufus Crowder, CPPO CPPB, Purchasing Agent, via e-
mail at rufus.crowder(wco.zalveston.tx.us, or contact the Purchasing Department at (409) 770-5371.

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

Sing
R:(ns G. Crowder, CPPO CPPT - T

Purchasing Agent
Galveston County




